

April 11, 1962

Texas New Mexico Pipeline Co.
P. O. Box 1510
Midland, Texas

Re: Legal Storage C.P. Yates
Oil Co., Conn Fed Lease,
Artesia Pool, Eddy County,
N.M.

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that our records indicate that there were 311 barrels of legal oil on the subject lease at the end of March, 1962. We provided supplements raising two of the wells allowable and cover over production on the lease due to its allowable being cut too much during our semi-annual schedule adjustment in January of this year.

Very truly Yours,

P. T. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/EB